EEING

Certified Mail

October 1, 2008
In reply refer to SHEA-107812

Regional Water Quality Control Board
Los Angeles Region

320 West 4™ Street, Suite 200

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Attention: Ms. Tracy Egoscue

Subject: Order Pursuant to Water Code §13383: To Perform Sampling and to
Submit a Technical Report -- The Boeing Company, Santa Susana Field
Laboratory, Canoga Park (NPDES No. CA0001309, CI No. 6027)

Dear Ms. Egoscue,

On May 19, 2008 Boeing received a letter from your agency requiring sampling to be
performed for five rain events at the Building 056 Landfill. This sampling was to
commence during the first storm event in which 0.1 inch of rainfall in a 24 hour period
and where sufficient flow is generated for sample collection. Additionally, the Order
stated that the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) staff was to
approve the sampling location prior to sample collection.

On August 29, 2008, Boeing submitted to your agency a letter identifying a proposed
sampling location for review and approval. As indicated in the August 29, 2008 letter,
once Boeing received approval of the sampling location a schedule was to be set up
pending Board staff approval to allow enough time to prepare the area for safe access
during a rain event.

On September 18, 2008, Ms. Cassandra Owens and Ms. Rebecca Christmann of your
staff conducted a site inspection of the proposed area and indentified a suitable location.
This letter is to confirm the location selected as shown on Figure 1. Measures are
currently underway to provide access to this location. Boeing anticipates access will be
completed by October 10, 2008 and sampling at this location will be implemented at the
first rain event in which sufficient flow conditions exist.
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If there are any questions regarding the above information, please contact Ms. Lori
Blair at (818) 466-8741.

Sincerely,

73 Thomas D. Gallacher

& Director, Santa Susana Field Laboratory
BOEING Environment, Health and Safety

LB:bjc
Attachment: Figure 1 -- Proposed Bldg 056 Landfill Sampling Location

cc:  Ms. Cassandra Owens, RWQCB
Ms. Rebecca Christmann, RWQCB
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